pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY
AND VETERANS AFFAIRS

Division of Procurement and Contracting

Date: 2/17/2026
Subject: HYH2026BULLETINBOARDS
Solicitation Number: 6100065393

Opening Date/Time: 2/11/202610:00AM
Flyer Number: 1

To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a “Flyer” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms,

conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for
Proposals).

List any and all changes:

1. This solicitationhasbeenextendedo now closeon....

QuestionandAnswers:

How sooncanwe getin to do sightinspection sothatwe know whereeverybulletin boardgoesandwhattype of materialshey
arebeingmountedo, sofar asbrick, drywall andsoforth?

DMVA answer Thisis anewbuild, drywall. Theawardedvendorwill meetDawnHopkinswho will directplacemenat
thetime scheduledor installation.

| seethereis adeliverydateof 3/13,is thatafixed date? Leadtimesandinstalleravailability canmakeit difficult to guarantee
anexactdate. Theleadtime alonefor theseboardss approx3 weeksplustransittime. | amnotsureif the higherquantitywill
affectthat. Is thereaninstallationwindow | canuseasaguide?

DMVA answer March13isn'tafirm date. Theawardedvendorwill scheduldheinstallationdatewith DawnHopkins.
HVH asksthatthebulletin boardsaredeliveredandinstalledwithin aweekafterreceived/produced.

For solicitation responses:

e Attach this flyer to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

e To attach the Flyer, download the Flyer and save to your computer. Move to “My Notes”, use the
“Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to up load the document.

o Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to
any questions relevant to flyers issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of this bid opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Flyer, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the
solicitation and any previous flyers, remain as originally written.

Contractor’s Signature
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Question and Answers: 
How soon can we get in to do sight inspection, so that we know where every bulletin board goes and what type of materials they are being mounted to, so far as brick, drywall and so forth?
     DMVA answer - This is a new build, drywall.  The awarded Vendor will meet Dawn Hopkins who will direct placement at the time scheduled for installation. 
I see there is a delivery date of 3/13, is that a fixed date?  Lead times and installer availability can make it difficult to guarantee an exact date.  The lead time alone for these boards is approx 3 weeks plus transit time.  I am not sure if the higher quantity will affect that.  Is there an installation window I can use as a guide?
    DMVA  answer - March 13 isn't a firm date.  The awarded Vendor will schedule the installation date with Dawn Hopkins.  HVH asks that the bulletin boards are delivered and installed within a week after received/produced.





